
County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
Union, MO 63084 

Regular Meeting 

Agenda 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

Angela Gibson 

Tuesday, July 23, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 

I. Call to Order

Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

II. Minutes Approval
1. Tuesday, July 9, 2019
2. Thursday, July 11, 2019

III. Navigate Presentation

IV. Public Request for Discussion/Action

V. Action Items

a. Commission Order 2019-298 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing a Support Renewal
Agreement with Advantage Software for the Court Reporter Software

b. Commission Order 2019-299 In the Matter of Renewing an Agreement with NI Government
Services, Inc. Pertaining to Satellite Telephone Service

c. Commission Order 2019-300 In the Matter of Finding Certain Equipment as Surplus to the
Needs of Franklin County and Further Authorizing the Disposal of Such

d. Commission Order 2019-301 In the Matter of Authorizing the Franklin County Health Director to
Require the Vaccination of Food Handlers for Certain Food Borne Illnesses, Including Hepatitis A,
for Which Vaccines are Available

e. Commission Order 2019-302 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of a
Quarterly Federal Tax Return

f. Commission Order 2019-303 In the Matter of Approving a Road Relinquish Agreement with
Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission

g. Commission Order 2019-304 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of a
Program Services Contract with the Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services for Cities
Readiness

County Commission AGENDA Page 1 July 23, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


h. Commission Order 2019-305 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing the Amendment to a
Memorandum of Understanding with the Missouri Department of Social Services, Family Support
Division

i. Commission Order 2019-306 In the Matter of Approving Execution of a Memorandum of
Understanding between Franklin County and the Missouri Department of Social Services, Family
Support Division

j. Commission Order 2019-307 In the Matter of Entering into a Contract with the Missouri
Department of Health and Senior Services for Environmental Child Care Inspections

k. Commission Order 2019-308 In the Matter of Accepting an Offer to Purchase Certain Real
Property from Franklin County and Authorizing Execution of a Trustee’s Deed in Order to Convey
Such Property

l. Commission Order 2019-309 In the Matter of Disclosure of Potential Conflicts of Interest and
Substantial Interests for Certain Officials and Employees of Franklin County

m. Commission Order 2019-310 In the Matter of Approving the County Collector’s Delinquent Tax
List Property Removal

n. Commission Order 2019-311 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an
Addendum to the Software Subscription Agreement with Omnigo Software for Various Franklin
County Agencies

o. Commission Order 2019-312 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an
Agreement with nCourt, LLC for the Franklin County Municipal Court Electronic and Online
Payment Processing

p. Commission Order 2019-313 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an
Agreement for Legal Services with Marie Gillen

q. Commission Order 2019-314 In the Matter of Authorizing Payment of Services to Lewis, Reed &
Allen, P.C.

r. Commission Order 2019-315 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all the Items
Listed Thereon

VI. Discussion Items and Reports

A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (As Needed)

B. Commission Discussion

VII. Service Award Recognition – Dirk Hogan, Highway Department - 25 years

VIII. Adjournment

County Commission AGENDA Page 2 July 23, 2019 



County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
Union, MO 63084 

Regular Meeting 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

Angela Gibson 

Tuesday, July 9, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 

I. Call to Order

Attendee Name Position Status Late Arrived 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson Present 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker Present 
First District Commissioner Todd Boland Present 
Monte Miller Missourian Present 
Scottie Eagan Planning & Zoning Present 
Lauren Drumm HR Present 
Tony Henry Maintenance Present 
Allen Beckett Security Present 
Doug Trentmann Collector Present 
Debbie Aholt Treasurer Present 
Mary Jo Straatmann Public Administrator Present 
Tammy Vemmer Auditor Present 
Jenny Metcalf Recorder Present 

II. Minutes Approval
1. Monday, June 24, 2019

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson   
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker  
First District Commissioner Todd Boland   

2. Tuesday, July 2, 2019
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson   
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker  
First District Commissioner Todd Boland   

III. Public Request for Discussion/Action

County Commission Page1 Minutes July 9, 2019

http://www.franklinmo.org/


IV. Action Items

a. Commission Order 2019-287 In the Matter of Approving an Agreement with FARO Technologies,
LLC for a Forensics Investigation Software for the Franklin County Sheriff’s Office

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson   
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker  
First District Commissioner Todd Boland   

b. Commission Order 2019-288 In the Matter of the Application for Amendments to Franklin County’s
Unified Land Use Regulations filed by the Planning and Zoning Department Being File #190097

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson   
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker  
First District Commissioner Todd Boland   

c. Commission Order 2019-289 In the Matter of Approving Change Order #1 to River City Construction
for the Franklin County Public Safety Facility Project

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson   
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker  
First District Commissioner Todd Boland   

d. Commission Order 2019-290 In the Matter of Approving Change Order #1 to American Electric &
Data, Inc. for the Franklin County Public Safety Facility Project

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker 
First District Commissioner Todd Boland 

e. Commission Order 2019-291 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of a Service
Agreement with AT&T Long Distance Calling

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson   
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker  
First District Commissioner Todd Boland   

f. Commission Order 2019-292 In the Matter of Authorizing Payment of Services to Lewis, Reed &
Allen, P.C.

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson   
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker  
First District Commissioner Todd Boland   

County Commission Page 2  Minutes July 9, 2019



g. Commission Order 2019-293 In the Matter of Franklin County Terminating Flood Lease Property
Agreement

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker 
First District Commissioner Todd Boland 

h. Commission Order 2019-294 Resolution

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson   
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker  
First District Commissioner Todd Boland   

i. Commission Order 2019-295 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Acceptance of a Grant for
the Drive Sober or Get Pulled Over Campaign

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson   
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker  
First District Commissioner Todd Boland   

j. Commission Order 2019-296 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all Items Listed
Thereon

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson   
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker  
First District Commissioner Todd Boland   

k. Commission Order 2019-297 In the Matter of Amending a Program Services Contract with the
Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services WIC Local Agency Nutrition Services

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson   
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker  
First District Commissioner Todd Boland   

V. Discussion Items andReports

A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (AsNeeded)

B. Commission Discussion

County Commission Page 3  Minutes July 9, 2019



VI. Adjournment

Motion to Adjourn 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson   
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker  
First District Commissioner Todd Boland   

Nothing further to discuss. Meeting adjourned at 10:12 a.m. 

County Commission Page 4   Minutes July 9, 2019 



County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

Minutes 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

Angela Gibson 

Thursday, July 11, 2019 1:00 PM Commission Conf. Room 

I. Call to Order

Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson  
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker  
First District Commissioner Todd Boland  
Mark Piontek  
Angela Gibson  
Lauren Drumm  

II. Weekly Workshop

a. Discussion was held with HR Director.

b. Discussion was held on ongoing and upcoming agenda items.

III. Adjournment

a. Meeting adjourned at 1:45 p.m.

County Commission Page 1 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


Commission Order No. 2019-298 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 23, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 

Commission Order 2019-298 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND  
AUTHORIZING A SUPPORT RENEWAL  
AGREEMENT WITH ADVANTAGE SOFTWARE 
FOR THE COURT REPORTER SOFTWARE 

WHEREAS, Advantage Software provides technical support to the Franklin County Court Reporter’s software 
utilized in the performance of her duties; and 

WHEREAS, the existing contract with Advantage Software will expire on July 18, 2019; and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to renew the contract with Advantage Software so that no lapse in service occurs, 
the annual cost being $799.00; and 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Support Agreement with Advantage Software is hereby approved and 
Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any documents necessary on behalf of Franklin County. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to Advantage Software; Brenda Schmelz, 
Court Reporter; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Director. 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

   Commissioner of 2nd District 





Commission Order No. 2019-299 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 23, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 

Commission Order 2019-299 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF RENEWING AN  
AGREEMENT WITH NI GOVERNMENT 
SERVICES, INC. PERTAINING TO  
SATELLITE TELEPHONE SERVICE 

WHEREAS, the Franklin County Health Department utilizes satellite telephone service under an agreement 
with NI Government Services, Inc.; and 

WHEREAS it is now necessary to renew said agreement for one (1) year from September 1, 2019 through 
August 31, 2020 for an annual fee of $895.59. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the renewal of said agreement is 
hereby approved and that the Presiding Commissioner is hereby authorized to execute the renewal documents 
on behalf of Franklin County. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED a copy of this Order be provided to NI Government Services, Inc.; to Angie 
Hittson, Health Department Director; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent; and Lynne Maloney, Accounts 
Payable. 

____________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

  Commissioner of 2nd District 



NI Government Services Inc. 

www.nigovernment.com 

Franklin Countv Health Dept. Quotation Date: 7/16/2019 

Customer Contact: FOR MORE INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT: 

Title: NI Government Services Inc. www.nigovernment.com 

Address: 4950 W Prospect Rd, Ft. Lauderdale, FL33309 

City, State Zip: 

Phone: Account Manager 

Email: I 
Service Type: Annual Service Renewal Quote Contact: Jawene Bowers, 954-939-3103, javvene.bowers@networkinv.com 
Validity Period: 30 days NI LightSquared Service Portner: I 

Account#: 13158413 Term of Service: Sep 1, 2019 -Aug 31, 2020 11 Year 
One Time Fees -Activation & Set-Up 

Item Quantity Rote Plan Description Unit Price Total 

Satellite Radio Activation Fee - Per satellite radio (one-time 

A 0 All Rate Plans chani:e) $50.00 $0.00 

B 0 All Rate Plans Additional Talk11roun or Private Mode Setuo -Per Talk Groun $200.00 $0.00 
Voice Mail or Call Management Feature Activation Per satellite 

C 0 All Rate Plans radio $10.00 $0.00 

Toto/ One Time Fees $0.00 

Extended Extended 

Monthly or Annual Recurring Fees Unit Price/Month Total/Month Total/Year 

908- Regional 2-Beams, Unlimited PTT, One 
Talk Group & Telephone Service 

D 1 ($1.19/minute) Monthlv Service Access Fee -Active Mode $69.00 $69.00 $828.00 

E 1 Alt Rate Plans - 911 Fee Monthlv E911 Emer2encv Referral Fee - Per satellite radio $0.75 $0.75 $9.00 

Additional PSTN Telephone Minutes. Price Per Minute as Per 
F 1 All Rate Plans -Additional PSTN Minutes Line Item D Rate Plan. Actual Usage Invoiced Monthlv See Line D Rate Plan Variable Varlable 

G 0 All Rate Plans -Fax/Data Fax or Data access fee oer satellite radio $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 

H 0 All Rate Plans - Private Mode Private Mode Access Fee Per Talk Grouo $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 

I 0 All Rate Plans -Additional Talk Grouo Additional Talk Grouo Fee Per Talk Grouo $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Total Recurrinn Fees - Manthfv or Annual 

Tot:1
69

•
75

� Miscellaneous Fees - One Time Charges 

J 1 Administratil/e Fee - For One nme Fees I 7.0% $0.00 

Mlsceflaneous Fees - Monthfv or Annuaffv Recurring Charges Total/Month Total/Year 

7.0% $4.88 $58.59 

Grand Total For One Year $895.59 

Notes to Pricing 

1) 
Please note that airtime usage will be charged "as used" In arrears. Access fees are charged "monthly" ln advance from the 1st day of the month through the last day of the month. Other taxes may be 
applicable and in addition to the fees described on this quote. 

2) 
As a service provider, NIGSI does not control the prevailing service fees. Therefore, on the anniversary date for all multi-year contracts, N!GSI reserves the right to review and, If warranted, Increase the servic 
rates up to S% for the renewal period. 

3) 
The above quoted pricing Is conditional upon acceptance of the NIGSI Satellite Service Contract terms and conditions. Terms and conditions of this quotation are considered Included In your agreement with 
NIGSJ. 

4) Administrative Fee is subject to change. Any addltlonal federal, state or local taxes or fees for which you may be responsible are not included. 

5) Included monthly airtime minutes will not be rolled over to subsequent month or pooled within an account. 

Long distance toll rates included in the per minute airtime rate for all calls terminated in the continental United States, Alaska, and Hawaii. International calls are billed at specified airtime rate plus applicable 

6) 
international toll (based on AT&T's residential direct dialing rates -- see http://www.consumer.att.com/global/english/). International tolls are rated to the prevailing Eastern Time and may vary by time of day. 

Customer Acceptance - Customer accepts rates & terms listed on this contract with signature below: 

Signature: 

Name: 

Title: 

Customer PO#/Billing Reference: 
Date: 



Commission Order No.  2019-300 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 23, 2019 
County of Franklin Surplus Property 

Commission Order 2019-300 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF FINDING CERTAIN 
EQUIPMENT AS SURPLUS TO THE NEEDS 
OF FRANKLIN COUNTY AND FURTHER 
AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL OF SUCH  

WHEREAS, under Missouri Law the County Commission has custody and control of all real and 
personal property in the possession of the County, and; 

WHEREAS, the County Commission may, from time to time, dispose of certain excess property or 
equipment in a manner in which it deems appropriate and consistent with Missouri Law, and; 

WHEREAS, the Franklin County Auditor has made application to the County Commission for authority 
to dispose of certain items described as surplus and outdated that are excess to the need of Franklin 
County, and; 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Franklin County Commission to dispose of the excess equipment, 
referenced in attachment, in a manner that assures that the best interests of the citizens of the County 
have been met.  

NOW THEREFORE IT IS ORDERED, by the Franklin County Commission, that said surplus items be 
disposed of by either submitting such items to Purple Wave, Inc or GovDeals to be auctioned or 
donated to authorized not-for-profit entities or scrapped for salvage value as determined by the office 
responsible for each such item or used as a trade-in. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, that a copy of this order be delivered to Tambra Vemmer, County Auditor; 
Michelle Patke, Hwy Dept.; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Dept.; Jeannine Stevens, County Clerk’s  

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

   Commissioner of 1st District 

   Commissioner of 2nd District 



ITEMS TO BE SURPLUSED
              7/18/2019

SURPLUS # FC TAG# DEPARTMENT ITEM DESCRIPTION SERIAL # MISC.
633 14066 Collector Computer Tower Does not work

634 14403 Collector Nobilis Computer Tower Does not work

636 12590 Collector Computer Tower Does not work

649 14094 Collector Dell Computer Tower Good working condition

650 14118 Collector Dell Computer Tower Does not work

651 14093 Collector Dell Computer Tower Good working condition

652 14092 Collector Dell Computer Tower Good working condition

653 14095 Collector Dell Computer Tower Good working condition

680 - Sheriff Kustom Signals Car Camera & Equipment TPAA210943 Not sure of working condition

681 - Sheriff 2 Car Tail Lights (from 2009 Dodge Charger) Good working condition

682 - Sheriff Kenwood Portable Radio Speaker Mic Broken

683 - Sheriff Gun holster, double mag pouch & flashlight holder Worn

684 14270 P & Z Sharp ARM257 Copier S25785052798 Does not work

685 16006 Juvenile iPad 4GEN 32GB, keyboard & case SDMPL50ARF18F Good working condition

688 - Highway Plantronics head set from old phone system Not sure of working condition

689 - Highway Altec Lansing Computer Speakers Not sure of working condition

690 - Highway Wired mouse (Qty. 3) & Keyboards (Qty. 4) Not sure of working condition

691 11478 Highway Dell Computer Monitor Not sure of working condition

691 11479 Highway Dell Computer Monitor Not sure of working condition

- 50001 Sheriff Whelen Liberty LED lightbar 15841
Being donated to Seligmann 

Police Dept.



Commission Order No. 2019-301 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 23, 2019 
County of Franklin Policy 

Commission Order 2019-301 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING THE  
FRANKLIN COUNTY HEALTH DIRECTOR  
TO REQUIRE THE VACCINATION OF  
FOOD HANDLERS FOR CERTAIN  
FOOD BORNE ILLNESSES, INCLUDING HEPATITIS A, 
FOR WHICH VACCINES ARE AVAILABLE   

WHEREAS, the County Commission of the County of Franklin, Missouri (the “Commission”) is authorized by 
Section 190.300 RSMo. to make and promulgate orders, rules or regulations, respectively as will tend to 
enhance the public health and prevent the entrance of infectious, contagious, communicable or dangerous 
diseases into the County of Franklin, Missouri (the “County”) provided, however that any orders, rules or 
regulations shall not be in conflict with any rules or regulations authorized and made by the State of Missouri 
Department of Health and Senior Services or by the State of Missouri Department of Social Services; and 

WHEREAS, the Commission may establish reasonable fees to pay for any costs incurred in carrying out such 
orders, rules or regulations, however, the establishment of such fees shall not deny personal health services to 
those individuals who are unable to pay such fees or impede the prevention or control of communicable disease; 
and 

WHEREAS, fees generated shall be deposited in the County Treasury and shall be used to support the public 
health activities for which they were generated; and 

WHEREAS, after the promulgation and adoption of such orders, rules or regulations by the Commission, the 
Commission shall make and enter an order or record declaring such orders, rules or regulations to be printed 
and available for distribution to the public in the office of the County Clerk, and shall require a copy of such 
order to be published in some newspaper in the County in three successive weeks, not later than thirty days after 
the entry of such order, rule or regulation; and 

WHEREAS, any person, firm, corporation or association which violates any of the orders adopted, 
promulgated and published by the Commission is guilty of a misdemeanor and shall be prosecuted, tried and 
fined as otherwise provided by law; and 

WHEREAS, the Commission has full power and authority to initiate the prosecution of any action under this 
section. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, that the following regulations are hereby enacted for the purpose of 
preventing, reporting, controlling, treating and eliminating communicable, environmental, and occupational 
diseases and for that purpose they are intended to adopt Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services 
regulations dealing with Communicable Diseases codified in the Code of State Regulations effective as of July 
1, 2019, 19 CSR 20-20.010 through 19 CSR 20-20.100 as the same may be adopted. 



Commission Order 2019-301 Page 2 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, the provisions of 19 CSR 20-20.010 through 19 CSR 20-20.100 of the Code of 
State Regulations are hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein verbatim as existing as of July 
1, 2019.  

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, as used in this Order, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise, the 
definitions found in 19 CSR 20-20.010 shall be applicable to this Order and the following words and terms shall 
have the following special meanings:  

a) Food Handler - shall mean a person who is employed by any person or entity in any capacity which
requires the preparation, handling or touching of any food (except uncut produce), utensils, serving
items or kitchen or serving area surfaces or materials, in a place where food that is intended for
individual service and consumption is routinely provided completely prepared, regardless of whether
consumption is on or off the premises and regardless of whether there is a charge for the food. Such
places include restaurants, hospital cafeterias, school and nursing home kitchens, day care facilities,
residential group homes, caterers, banquet facilities, coffee shops, cafeterias, short order cafes,
luncheonettes, taverns, sandwich stands, soda fountains, food vending carts and all other eating or
drinking establishments, as well as kitchens, commissaries or other places in which food or drink is
prepared for individual sale elsewhere. The term does not include a private home where food is
prepared for noncommercial home use, and it does not include the location of food vending
machines.

b) Health Director or Director - The Health Director shall be the same person and perform the same
functions as the Local Health Authority described in 19 CSR 20-20.010(24). The Health Director
shall generally supervise the administration of this Order.   As used in this Order, the term Health
Director or Director shall also include any person to whom the Director has delegated the
performance of any duties required of the Health Director under this Order.

c) Health Department – The Franklin County Health Department is hereby designated the Local Public
Health Agency as defined in 19 CSR 20 20.010(25).

d) Person - “Person” shall have the same meaning as defined in 19 CSR 20 20.010(28) and in addition
thereto shall include any legal entity of any type and any group or association of individuals.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that it shall be unlawful for any person to violate any provision of these 
regulations or any directive issued by the Health Director or Health Department made for the purpose of 
implementing any section or provision of these regulations, including but not limited to any reporting or record 
keeping requirement, any order or directive for isolation or quarantine when issued pursuant to these 
regulations, and compliance with any requirement or directive intended to control, treat, or eliminate a 
communicable, environmental or occupational disease regulated hereunder.  

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that the Health Director is hereby authorized to seek the assistance of the 
Circuit Court in enforcement of these regulations, as necessary to protect the public health, including obtaining 
issuance of restraining orders and other orders of injunction, and other equitable remedy as may be necessary 
and appropriate under the circumstances.  

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that the regulations enacted under this Order are intended to be supplementary 
to other provisions or remedies authorized or prescribed by law or rule or regulation enacted thereunder. The 
invalidity of any particular regulation enacted herein shall not affect the validity of any other provision and all 
regulations hereunder shall be construed as consistently and harmoniously as possible with each other and other  



Commission Order 2019-301 Page 3 

applicable provisions of law. In the event of conflict between any regulation contained herein and any other 
rule, regulations or law, the provision more protective of the public health shall apply; provided, however, that 
in the event of irreconcilable conflict between any provision of these regulations and rules or regulations 
enacted by the Department of Health and Senior Services under Chapter 192 RSMo, or the Department of 
Social Services under Chapter 198 RSMo, the rules or regulations enacted by those departments under those 
chapters shall prevail. These regulations also shall be liberally construed to the fullest extent permitted by law to 
effectuate the broad remedial purposes for which they are intended.  

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that the regulations contained in this chapter shall be applicable to all 
incorporated and unincorporated areas within Franklin County, Missouri.  

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that any person who violates any requirement or provision of these regulations 
shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and shall be punished as provided by law; each day of violation of any 
such regulation shall constitute a separate and distinct offense. The penalty provided in this section shall not be 
construed to be exclusive but is intended to be supplementary and in addition to any other remedy provided or 
authorized by law or equity for enforcement of these regulations. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that the failure of the Health Director or Health Department to enforce any 
provision of these regulations, or to perform any duty prescribed for them hereunder, shall not itself not 
constitute a violation of these regulations, nor is any regulation in this Order intended to create any legal 
responsibility or give rise to any legal liability on the part of the Health Director or Health Department to the 
benefit of any person who is or claims to be affected by any such failure or nonperformance.  

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that in any circumstance deemed to be or declared to be a health emergency, 
the Health Director or the Commission may convene an Emergency Administrative Review Board consisting of 
three members with such qualifications as may be appropriate for the appointment as established by the 
appointing person or body. The Emergency Administrative Review Board shall be a fact-finding quasi-judicial 
body formed to provide prompt review and advisory rulings on an expedited basis of all written complaints, 
grievances, and petitions for redress not involving claims for monetary compensation, concerning actions taken 
to enforce the powers granted the Health Director and Health Department hereunder, and requests for variances 
from the enforcement of these regulations on the basis of unnecessary hardship which variance shall have no 
detrimental impact or effect on the public health, safety or welfare. Rulings of the administrative review board 
shall be in writing with a written statement of the facts upon which the ruling is made and an explanation of the 
reasons for the ruling. Such rulings shall be promptly forwarded to the Health Director or Commission for such 
action as may be permitted by law. Any judicial review of the actions taken by the Health Director or Health 
Department under authority of this chapter shall be as provided in chapter 536 RSMo. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that the Health Director may require vaccination of food handlers for certain 
foodborne diseases for which vaccine is available, such as Hepatitis A, if one or more of the following 
conditions are met: 

a) the disease is endemic in Franklin County;
b) the food establishment has been implicated in an outbreak of the disease within the past twelve

months; or
c) the food establishment has a history of nonconformance with the Health Department’s rules and

regulations regarding food handling and hygiene.



Commission Order 2019-301 Page 4 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that should the Health Director require vaccination of food handlers for certain 
foodborne diseases for which vaccine is available, such as Hepatitis A, employers shall have ninety (90) days 
from the date the Health Director issues the order until all food handlers must be vaccinated.   

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that the requirements of this section shall not apply to women while they are 
pregnant, nor to those persons who object to vaccination because of religious beliefs, nor because of medical 
contraindications that are verified in writing by a duly licensed physician. Persons claiming religious 
exemptions shall complete and return to their employers a notarized statement of their religious beliefs using 
forms available from the Health Director or Health Department, which forms shall be forwarded when 
completed by the employer to the Health Director or Health Department; the exemption shall be deemed 
approved unless and until disapproved by the Health Director or Health Department with the disapproval being 
communicated to both the person claiming religious exemption and the person's employer. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that no person shall accept employment as a food handler for more than thirty 
(30) days in any twelve-month period unless said person shall have complied with the requirements set forth
herein for Hepatitis A vaccination.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that the Health Department may offer to administer the vaccine to food 
handlers at a reduced cost. A food handler may decline to be vaccinated pursuant to this Order, however, if a 
food handler declines to be vaccinated, he/she shall be restricted from working with exposed food, clean 
equipment, utensils, linens, and unwrapped single-service and single-use articles.  

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that a copy of this Order be provided to Angie Hittson, Health Director, and 
Tim Baker, County Clerk.  

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

  Commissioner of 1st District 

 Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-302 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 23, 2019 
County of Franklin Taxes 

Commission Order 2019-302 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A  
QUARTERLY FEDERAL TAX RETURN 

WHEREAS, the Affordable Care Act requires all employers which provide self-insured health plans to 
employees to pay an excise tax therein based upon the number of covered lives; and  

WHEREAS, the average number of covered lives utilizing the Franklin County self-insured health plan is 656; 
and 

WHEREAS, based on 656 insured lives the excise tax owed by Franklin County is $1,607.20. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Quarterly Federal Excise Tax Return is hereby approved and that Tim 
Brinker, Presiding Commissioner, is authorized to execute said tax return on behalf of Franklin County. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order is provided to Debbie Aholt, Treasurer; Tammy Vemmer, 
Auditor; and Lauren Drumm, Human Resources Director.  

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

  Commissioner of 1st District 

  Commissioner of 2nd District 



















Commission Order No. 2019-303 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 23,2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-303 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF 
APPROVING A ROAD RELINQUISH  
AGREEMENT WITH MISSOURI HIGHWAYS  
AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 
WHEREAS, the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission desires to relinquish a portion of the state 
highway system to Franklin County; and 
 
WHEREAS, the general location of the highway to be conveyed to Franklin County is as follows: 
 Old Route 47/30 (Pond Ford Rd.): 0.1 mile east of new Route 47/30 to 0.1 mile west of Meramec River 
; and 
 
WHEREAS, a copy of the Road Relinquish Agreement is attached hereto and reflects the specific terms and 
conditions of the Agreement between Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission and Franklin 
County. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the Road Relinquish Agreement between 
Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission and Franklin County is hereby approved and that Presiding 
Commissioner, Tim Brinker, is authorized to execute said agreement on behalf of Franklin County, Missouri. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order and two (2) executed copies of the Agreement be provided 
to the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission; Ron Williams, Highway Administrator; Ann 
Struttmann, Purchasing Department.  
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



 

-1- 
 

CCO FORM: RW27 
Approved:   6/97 (DPP) 
Revised:   03/17 (AR) 
Modified: 
 
 

MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
ROAD RELINQUISHMENT AGREEMENT 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by the Missouri Highways and Transportation 
Commission ("Commission") and the County of Franklin, Missouri ("Agency"). 
 
 WITNESSETH: 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and 
representations in this Agreement, the parties agree as follows: 
 
 (1) PURPOSE:  The purpose of this Agreement is to relinquish a portion of 
the state highway system to the agency.  
 
 (2) WORK BY COMMISSION:  Prior to any relinquishment or conveyance of 
the herein state highway to the Agency, the Commission shall perform the following: 
 
 NOT APPLICABLE: No work to be done. 
 
 (3) LOCATION:  The general location of the highway to be conveyed as 
shown on Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part of this agreement, is as follows: 
 
 Old Route 47/30 (Pond Ford Rd.): 0.1 mile east of new Route 47/30 to 0.1 mile 
west of Meramec River. 
 
 (4) RELINQUISHMENT:  Upon completion of the work as specified in 
paragraph (2), the Commission shall convey to the Agency the portion of the State 
Highway which is the subject of this Agreement by a quitclaim deed releasing any and 
all interest the Commission has in the above-described property. The exact legal 
description of the highway shall appear in the quitclaim deed. The Agency agrees to 
accept the deed from the Commission.  The deed shall be filed with the office of the 
recorder of deeds in the county where the highway is located.  
 
 (5) CLAUSES IN THE DEED:  The following clauses will be included in the 
quitclaim deed from the Commission to the Agency, where in the Commission is 
referred to as “Grantor” and the Agency is referred to as “Grantee”: 
 

The Grantee, by acceptance of this conveyance, covenants and agrees 
for itself, its successors and assigns, to allow known or unknown utility 
facilities currently located on the property, whether of record or not, to 



 

-2- 
 

remain on the property, and to grant the current and subsequent owners 
of those facilities the right to maintain, construct and reconstruct the 
facilities and their appurtenances over, under, and across the land herein 
conveyed, along with the right of ingress and egress across the land 
herein conveyed to and from those utilities. 

  
By conveyance through this quitclaim deed, the Missouri Highways and 
Transportation Commission makes no claim to the resulting title of the 
above-described property and is merely releasing whatever interest it has 
to the Grantee. 

 
 (6) MAINTENANCE BY COMMISSION:  Prior to conveyance of the highway, 
the Commission shall maintain the highway as part of the state highway system.  Upon 
conveyance of the highway to the Agency, Commission's responsibility to maintain the 
highway shall cease and the highway will no longer be considered a part of the  
state highway system.  
 
 (7) MAINTENANCE BY AGENCY:  Upon conveyance by the Commission as 
shown by the date on the quitclaim deed, Agency shall maintain the highway as part of 
Agency's system.  
 
 (8) FUTURE REPAIR:  After conveyance of the highway to the Agency, the 
Commission may agree to perform future repair to the highway.  Any future repair by the 
Commission shall only be by a separate written agreement between the Commission 
and the Agency.  The cost of any future repairs by the Commission shall be identified by 
the separate agreement and shall be the responsibility of the Agency. 
 
 (9) COMMISSION REPRESENTATIVE:  The Commission's district engineer 
is designated as the Commission's representative for the purpose of administering the 
provisions of this Agreement.  The Commission's representative may designate by 
written notice other persons having the authority to act on behalf of the Commission in 
furtherance of the performance of this Agreement. 
 
 (10)  LAW OF MISSOURI TO GOVERN:  This Agreement shall be construed 
according to the laws of the State of Missouri.  The Agency shall comply with all state 
and federal laws and regulations relating to the performance of this Agreement. 
 
  

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank. Signatures Appear on Following Page.] 



 

-3- 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement on the 
date last written below. 
 
 Executed by Agency this ______ day of ______________, 20____. 
 
 Executed by the Commission this ______ day of ________________, 20____. 
 
 
 
MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND         
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  COUNTY OF FRANKLIN, MISSOURI 
 
________________________________  By: ___________________________  
Title        Title        
 
___________________________________  By _______________________________  
Secretary to the Commission   Title        
 
Approved as to Form:    Approved as to Form: 
 
       _______________________________ 
________________________________  Title        
Commission Counsel 
        
 
(If the Agency is a County, then the signatures of at least two (2) County 
Commissioners are needed.) 
 





Commission Order No. 2019-304 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 23, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-304 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION 
OF A PROGRAM SERVICES CONTRACT 
WITH THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT 
OF HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES 
FOR CITIES READINESS 
 
WHEREAS, Franklin County, through the Franklin County Health Department, desires to renew its participation 
with the Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services in the CITIES READINESS INITIATIVE for the period 
of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 for the amount not to exceed $22,683.00; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 70.210 RSMo. et seq. authorizes the participation by counties with the State of Missouri for 
a common purpose; and 
 
WHEREAS, a copy of the Program Services Agreement is attached hereto.  
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the Program Services Contract for Cities 
Readiness is hereby approved and that Angie Hittson, Director of the Franklin County Health Department, is 
hereby authorized to execute the contract on behalf of Franklin County.  
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to Angie Hittson, Director of the Franklin 
County Health Department and to Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent.  
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 





























































Commission Order No. 2019-305 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday,July 23,2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-305 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF 
APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING 
THE AMENDMENT TO A MEMORANDUM 
OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE MISSOURI  
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES,  
FAMILY SUPPORT DIVISION 
 
WHEREAS, on December 27, 2016, the Commission approved a Memorandum of Understanding with the 
Missouri Department of Social Services, Family Support Division, to participate in the Local Public Health 
Agency Reimbursement program for reimbursement of expenses associated with child support services; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Memorandum of Understanding has been revised with language updates as reflected in the 
attachment hereto. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the subject amendments to the 
Memorandum of Understanding for the Local Public Health Agency Reimbursement Program with the Missouri 
Department of Social Services, Family Support Division are hereby approved and that Angie Hittson, Director 
of the Franklin County Health Department, is authorized to execute said cooperative agreement on behalf of 
Franklin County, Missouri. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to the Missouri Department of Social 
Services, Family Support Division and to Angie Hittson, Director of the Franklin County Health Department. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 







Commission Order No. 2019-306 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday,July 23, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-306 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING EXECUTION 
OF A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  
BETWEEN FRANKLIN COUNTY AND THE MISSOURI  
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES, FAMILY  
SUPPORT DIVISION 
 
WHEREAS, the Missouri Department of Social Services, Family Support Division, an agency of the 
State of Missouri, desires to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Franklin County 
Health Department, an agency of Franklin County, for the purpose of expediting the filing and 
processing of electronic Medicaid applications for individuals under Modified Adjusted Gross Income 
(MAGI) eligibility criteria; and 
 
WHEREAS, all other obligations required for such validation and access are reflected in the 
Memorandum of Understanding, a copy of which is attached hereto; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 432.070 RSMo, authorizes agents duly appointed by the governing body in 
writing to execute contracts and agreements on behalf of the governing body; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County Commission hereby finds and determines that it is in the best interest of 
Franklin County to approve the Memorandum of Understanding, and all required future amendments, 
and to authorize the execution thereof.  
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the County Commission of Franklin County that the proposed 
Memorandum of Understanding is hereby approved and that Angie Hittson is hereby authorized to 
execute said Memorandum of Understanding, and all amendments thereto, on behalf of Franklin 
County.  
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Angie Hittson shall provide an executed copy of said Memorandum 
of Understanding and a copy of this Order to the State of Missouri Department of Health and Senior 
Services.   
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 









Attachment A (For Informational Purposes Only) 

Submi_
l a Jetter i:aq_ue$ting participation in the Tier One a!'ld Authori.:ed Represel')tative Proce.ss. The letter needs to be !:ligned bY the person wh 

_oversees.el_igililllty determination p1oc.;esses for a health care-provider. The applicatibn.wlll recomrneni,:l provider ernploYflesJo be soreen&d by the 
Fal'l'llly SupporrDlvlslon (FSOJ to be des_ign11ted as Tier One worke;rs. A C\lpy of a11 official photo identffica!ion _�rd and

_
-evldence-of completion of 

criminal background checks musl.be submitted for each such employee, The Tier One- workers-wlll be expected lb slgn confidentiality agreements 
with FSD. The organization will be required to execute an MOU with FSD outlining the terms and conditions for participation m the process. 

Organization desiring to 
Participate in Tier One 

Authorized Representative 
Process 

FSD Staff 

FSD will provide training to !he Tier One workers and provide technical and software support to the Tier One workers. The participating 
organization will provide equipment and software that meets FSD standards and specifications for the Tier One workers 

FSD Approves 

Employees of Organization 

Tier One worilers will have read only access to the MEDE6 system for pu!J)oses of determining additional infonnalion requests gener 
by FSD's nine MAGI processing centers. Tier One w9rkers will maintain a log of inql.llries into me MEPES system and.pr,ovide-{;(lpies of 1h 
log to FSD's Tier One support staff Ir requested. The Tier One workers will have aci:ess to FSD's Tier One support staff for training and 
assistance. 

Employees of Organization 

Each financial counselor/employee of participating organizations creates My Account for each patient/beneficiary end completes e1eclton1c 
applica�on 

FSD Staff 

Employees of Organization Electronic applications 
Entered in MEDE$ and 

Processed by FSD 
Caseworkers 



Commission Order No. 2019-307 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 23, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-307 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF 
ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT 
WITH THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT 
OF HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES 
FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CHILD CARE INSPECTIONS 
 

WHEREAS, one of the core functions of the Franklin County Health Department is to ensure the health and 
wellness care of children and infants; and 

WHEREAS, a primary source of funding of such services comes from the Missouri Department of Health and 
Senior Services; and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary that Franklin County, on behalf of the Franklin County Health Department, renew 
the subject contract on an annual basis; and 

WHEREAS, a copy of the Agreement is attached hereto. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the Program Services Contract for Cities 
Readiness is hereby approved and that Angie Hittson, Director of the Franklin County Health Department, is 
hereby authorized to execute the contract on behalf of Franklin County.  
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order and an executed copy of this Agreement be provided to the 
Department of Health and Senior Services; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Director. 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 









































Commission Order No. 2019-308 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday,July 23,2019 
County of Franklin Trustee Sale County Property 
 

Commission Order 2019-308   Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING AN 
OFFER TO PURCHASE CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY FROM FRANKLIN COUNTY 
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
TRUSTEE’S DEED IN ORDER TO  
CONVEY SUCH PROPERTY 
 
WHEREAS, by virtue of a tax sale Franklin County acquired title to: 12-7-35-0-4-002-285-000, Lot 19 of 
Whispering Valley, Clare Drive, New Haven, Missouri 63068; and  
 
WHEREAS, the total amount of taxes, interest and fees charged against said parcel is $370.26; and 
 
WHEREAS, Victor Ballew expressed an interest in acquiring the property from Franklin County for a portion of 
the taxes and fees charged against the property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of Franklin County to 
convey such property to Alicia Gent for the amount offered. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the offer of Victor Ballew to purchase 
the subject property for the total sum of $350.00 is hereby accepted, said sum consisting of back taxes, 
interests and costs of $316.34 and Trustee’s Commission of $33.66. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Donald Wurdack, Trustee, is authorized to execute such documents as may 
be necessary to effectuate the transfer. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that it shall be the responsibility of Victor Ballew to file the original deed with the 
office of the County Recorder of Deeds. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to the following: 
 
   1. Donald Wurdack, Trustee 
   2. Tom Copeland, Assessor 
   3. Doug Trentmann, Collector 
   4. Jennifer Metcalf, Recorder of Deeds 
 
         _____________________________________ 
         Presiding Commissioner 
               
         _____________________________________ 
         Commissioner of 1st District 
 
         _____________________________________ 
         Commissioner of 2nd District 







Commission Order No. 2019-309 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 23, 2019 
County of Franklin Surplus Property 
 

Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF DISCLOSURE OF 
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
AND SUBSTANTIAL INTERESTS FOR CERTAIN 
OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES OF FRANKLIN COUNTY 
 
WHEREAS, the legislature of the State of Missouri has enacted Section 105.450 RSMo. et seq. pertaining to 
ethical standards; and 

WHEREAS, the County of Franklin has elected to adopt its own method of disclosing potential conflicts of 
interest and substantial interests pursuant to Section 105.485.4 RSMo; 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by this Commission that the method as hereinafter set forth shall govern such 
reporting for all required officials and employees of Franklin County. 

Section 1. Declaration of Policy:  The proper operation of County government requires that public officials and 
employees be independent, impartial and responsible to the people; that government decisions and policy be 
made in the proper channels of the governmental structure; that the public office not be used for personal gain; 
and that the public have confidence in the integrity of its government.  In recognition of these goals, there is 
hereby established a procedure for disclosure by certain officials and employees of private financial or other 
interest in matters affecting the County of Franklin. 

Section 2. Conflicts of Interest:  The Commissioners, who have a substantial personal or private interest, as 
defined by state law, in any bill shall disclose on the records of the County Commission the nature of his/her 
interest and shall disqualify himself/herself from voting on any matters relating to this interest. 

Section 3. Disclosure Reports:  Each elected official, appointed Heads of Departments and other employees 
as required by the County Order or State Law, the general counsel, and the members of Planning and Zoning 
Commission, shall disclose the following information by May 1 if any such transaction were engaged in during 
the previous calendar year; 

a. For such person, and all persons within the first degree of consanguinity of affinity of such person, the 
date and the identities of the parties to each transaction with a total value in excess of five hundred 
dollars ($500.00) per transaction or one thousand five hundred ($1,500.00) per annum, if any, that such 
person had with the political subdivision, and other than transfers for no consideration to the political 
subdivision; and 

b. The date and the identities of the parties to each transaction known to the person with a total value in 
excess of five hundred dollars ($500.00) per transaction or one thousand five hundred dollars 
($1,500.00) per annum, if any, that any business entity in which such person had a substantial interest, 
had with the political subdivision other than payment of any tax, fee or penalty due to the political 
subdivision or transaction involving payment for providing utility services to the political subdivision, and 
other than transfers for no consideration to the political subdivision. 

 
c. The County Commission or designated Chief Purchasing Officer, if one is so designated, also shall 

disclose by May 1 for the previous calendar year the following information; 



Page 2 

 
1.  The name and address of each of the employers for such person from whom income of one 

thousand dollars ($1,000.00) or more was received during the year covered by the statement. 
 
2. The name and address of each sole proprietorship that he owned; the name, address and the 

general nature of the business conducted of each general partnership and joint venture in which he 
was a partner or participant; the name and address of each partner or co-participant for each 
partnership or joint venture unless such names and addresses are filed by the partnership or joint 
venture with the Secretary of State; the name, address and general nature of the business 
conducted of any closely held corporation or limited partnership in which the person owned ten 
percent (10%) or more of any class of the outstanding stock or limited partnership units; and the 
name of any publicly traded corporation or limited partnership that is listed on a regulated stock 
exchange or automated quotation system in which the person owned two percent (2%) or more of 
any class of outstanding stock, limited partnership units or other equity interests; 

 
3. The name and address of each corporation for which such person served in the capacity of a 

director, officer or receiver. 
 

Section 4. Filing of Reports:  The reports, in the format approved by the State Ethics Commission, shall be 
filed with the Franklin County Clerk AND with the Ethics Commission at such times as the State Ethics 
Commission may from time to time require.  The records shall be available for public inspection and copying 
during normal business hours. 

Section 5. When Filed:  The financial interest statements shall be filed at the following times, but no person is 
required to file more than one (1) financial interest statement in any calendar year; 

a. Each person appointed to office shall file a financial interest statement within thirty (30) days of such 
appointment; 

 
b. Every other person required to file a financial interest statement shall file the statement annually not 

later than May 1 and the statement shall cover the calendar year ending the immediately preceding 
December 31; provided that any member of the Commission may supplement the financial interest 
statement to report additional interest acquired after December 31 of the covered year until the date of 
filing of the financial interest statement. 

 
Section 6.  Filing of the Order:  The County Clerk shall forward a certified copy of this order within 10 days of 
its final passage to the Ethics Commission Office and shall deliver a copy to each person who is required to file 
a disclosure report in accordance with this Order. 

Section 7.  Effective Date:  This Order shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its passage 
and approval and shall remain in effect until amended or repealed by the Commission or Missouri Law. 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-310 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 23, 2019 
County of Franklin Taxes - Property 
 

Commission Order 2019-310 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING  
THE COUNTY COLLECTOR’S  
DELINQUENT TAX LIST PROPERTY  
REMOVAL 
 
WHEREAS, Section 137.075 RSMo. provides that “(e)very person owning or holding real property or tangible 
personal property on the first day of January, including all such property purchased on that day, shall be liable 
for taxes thereon during the same calendar year; and 
  
WHEREAS, the following real property that was previously assessed for taxes has been destroyed by floods or 
other natural disasters, have no value, or no longer exist and are therefore not “owned” by anyone; and 
  
WHEREAS, although these properties no longer exist they have continued to be assessed for real estate taxes 
which are now delinquent; and 
  
WHEREAS, Section 140.040 RSMo. authorizes the County Commission to correct the delinquent list “by the 
best means in their power”. 
  
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, that the following real property listed by parcel number is ordered removed from 
the delinquent list and removed from the tax rolls: 
  

1) 19-8-28-0-0-000-044-060; 
2) 17-7-25-0-0-000-025-010; 
3) 19-8-28-0-0-000-044-200; 
4) 04-7-35.0-4-003-192.001; 
5) 15-4-20.0-0-000-007.110; 
6) 10-8-27-0-1-099-139-000; 

  
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that a copy of this Order shall be provided to Tom Copeland, County Assessor, Doug 
Trentmann, County Collector, and Tim Baker, County Clerk. 
 

____________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
             Commissioner of 1st District 
 
            Commissioner of 2nd District 
 



Commission Order No. 2019-311 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 23, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-311 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN 
ADDENDUM TO THE SOFTWARE 
SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT WITH 
OMNIGO SOFTWARE FOR VARIOUS 
FRANKLIN COUNTY AGENCIES 
 
 
WHEREAS, Franklin County previously entered into Agreements with Omnigo Software for public safety 
software utilized by the Franklin County EMA, Franklin County Narcotics Unit, Franklin County Sheriff’s Office, 
and the Franklin County Municipal Court; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to renew said Agreements in order to ensure the management system operates 
properly for the Municipal Court, Sheriff’s Office, Narcotics Unit and EMA; and 
 
WHEREAS, the term of the Agreement with Omnigo Software for each Franklin County agency is effective 
August 1, 2019 through July 31, 2020; and 
 
WHEREAS, the annual costs for each agency to utilize such software through Omnigo are as follows and 
reflected on the invoices attached hereto: 
 
 Franklin County EMA: $61,161.32 
 Franklin County Narcotics Unit: $5,709.60 
 Franklin County Sheriff’s Office: 108,460.56 
 Franklin County Municipal Court: $9,235.20 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the renewal of the Agreements for EMA, Narcotics Unit, Sheriff’s Office 
and the Municipal Court with Omnigo Software are hereby approved. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the County shall, and the officials, agents and employees of the County 
are hereby authorized and directed to take such further action, and execute and deliver such other documents, 
certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this 
Order.  
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to Omnigo Software; Laurie Ruether, 
Municipal Court Clerk; Sheriff Steve Pelton; Abe Cook, EMA; Narcotics Unit; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing 
Agent. 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 













Commission Order No. 2019-312 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 23, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-312 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN 
AGREEMENT WITH NCOURT, LLC FOR THE 
FRANKLIN COUNTY MUNICIPAL COURT 
ELECTRONIC AND ONLINE PAYMENT PROCESSING 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined that it would be in the best interest of the citizens of Franklin County and the 
Franklin County Municipal Court to offer on-line payment options to pay and collect fines and court costs associated 
with traffic citations; and 
 
WHEREAS, nCourt LLC provides software that permits government agencies to collect payments online via the web 
or mobile device through a secure website that allows payers to enter their pertinent information and proceed with 
paying with a debit or credit card; and 
 
WHEREAS, nCourt systems is integrated with the case management software, Omnigo, that the Franklin County 
Municipal Court currently utilizes; and 
 
WHEREAS, a user fee collected from the payer will be used in consideration of any fees associated with utilizing the 
nCourt software and such fees are as follows:  

• Credit Card payments made online via the web or mobile device – 5% or $1.99, whichever is larger 
• Credit Card payments made at the counter the Franklin County Municipal Court office locations 

via PCI compliant, EMV ready card readers – 3.5% or $1.99, whichever is larger 
• No ACH payments will be accepted as part of this contract 

 
WHEREAS, a copy of the Agreement is attached hereto.  
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Agreement with nCourt LLC for web payments for the Franklin County 
Municipal Court are hereby approved and that Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any documents 
necessary on behalf of Franklin County. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the County shall, and the officials, agents and employees of the County are 
hereby authorized and directed to take such further action, and execute and deliver such other documents, 
certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order.  
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to nCourt LLC; Laurie Ruether, Municipal Court 
Clerk; Debbie Aholt, Treasurer; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



July 18, 2019 
 
County of Franklin 
400 East Locust Street 
Union MO  63084 
Attn: Ann Struttmann 

 
 
Dear Ms. Struttmann: 
 

As requested, this letter agreement (“Agreement”) with County of Franklin (hereinafter referred to as the 
“Agency”), sets forth our mutual understanding of the terms and conditions pertaining to nCourt LLC 
providing Government Agency Name with an electronic payment processing program. 

 
For good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 

 
1. nCourt LLC (“nCourt”) is a government services, technology company that, among other things, 

provides software that permits government agencies to collect citizen payments online via the 
web or mobile device, through payment IVR’s, via our live, bilingual call center, and at the 
government office locations using credit/debit cards and/or ACH/e- check (the “Program”). 

 
2. nCourt shall build, host and maintain an Agency-specific website(s) for Government Agency 

Name. nCourt will purchase a URL, www.TBD.com. 
3. In consideration for the provision of the development, hosting, application, customer service, 

and processing fees related to the Program, users will pay a ‘user fee’ included in the 
payment transaction as follows: 

 
• Credit Card payments made online via the web or mobile device – 5% or $1.99, whichever 

is larger 
• Credit Card payments made at Agency office locations via PCI compliant, EMV ready 

card readers – 3.5% or $1.99, whichever is larger 
• No ACH payments will be accepted as part of this contract 
 

 
The ‘user fee’ is calculated based on certain cost assumptions for third party payment transaction 
processing fees (i.e. merchant fees, payment network fees, interchange fees, assessments, 
authorization fees, risk fees, transmission fees, etc.).  Agency acknowledges that nCourt may 
modify the ‘user fee’ with 30 days written notice should the cost assumptions change.  

4. Upon completion of the solution, nCourt will provide the Agency with 2 PCI compliant, EMV ready 
credit card reader(s) for taking payments at Agency office locations. Upon receipt, this hardware 
becomes the sole and exclusive property of the Agency. nCourt will facilitate processing of any 
warranty claims on the provided devices during the manufacturers’ warranty period. Following 
the expiration of the manufacturers’ warranty, nCourt will subsidize the replacement of any 
defective or damaged device according to the following schedule: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Replacement period nCourt will pay x% of the replacement cost 
 
1st  year following warranty expiration 25% 
2nd  year following warranty expiration 50% 
3rd  year following warranty expiration 75% 
4th  year following warranty expiration and beyond 100% 

 
  

5. There is no cost to the Agency for the implementation and operation of the Program unless 
specified otherwise herein. Agency will make resources available to assist nCourt in the timely 
launch of the payment processing program. The expected “go live” date for the services 
contemplated in this Agreement is 90 days from the execution of this Agreement. 

 
6. nCourt will provide a secure website that will allow payers to enter their pertinent information, 

e.g., citizen name or other unique identifier, and then proceed to pay with a credit or debit card. 
 

7. The Agency via their case management system, Omnigo will update nCourt’s payment 
program with data on all open and payable types; ticketing/record/case from the Agency’s 
server. Upon exchange of the data, the information may be accessed, and payment made by 
the citizen. Data will be searched by the first and last name, or similar identifying characteristic 
of the citizen. 

 
8. If there are designated payments which are ineligible for online payment, the Agency will be able 

to omit those records from being paid through nCourt via their case management system. 
 

9. When a payment is authorized, nCourt will provide notification to the Agency by automated 
email. All payment transactions will update the Agency’s Omnigo case system. 

 
10. The payer will be simultaneously advised via automated email that the transaction has been 

completed and will receive further notification when the Agency processes the payment. 
 

11. Payments are deposited daily into a government fees custodial account and transferred by ACH 
electronic transfer to the Agency on a daily basis. The payment will be accompanied by a 
reconciliation detailing the payments included. Any money transfer fees will be absorbed by 
nCourt. 

  
12. nCourt guarantees to Government Agency Name 100% of all fees collected, regardless of any 

chargeback issues with all forms of payment except for citizen ACH payments. In the case of 
suspected fraud, nCourt may, from time to time, reach out to the Government Agency Name for 
assistance in pursuing resolution to suspected fraudulent chargebacks. In such instances, 
Agency agrees to provide reasonable assistance to nCourt in these efforts. Such support may 
include providing documentation, call records, and/or in cases of documented fraud, 
reinstatement of the underlying assessment/payment due. 

 
13. nCourt shall hold harmless, indemnify and defend County of Franklin, and all of its officers, 

employees and/or officials from any and all liability, actions, claims, losses, damages or other 
costs of whatsoever nature that may be asserted by any person or entity arising from or in 
connection with the collection of payments by credit or debit card or through internet transactions 
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. 

 
14. nCourt shall provide a toll-free telephonic customer service function to ensure that members of 

the public utilizing the Program have a satisfactory experience that does not require the 
technological assistance of Agency personnel. 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
15. Electronic Payment System Utilization. Agency will make nCourt’s Services available to its 

citizens through various means of communication, including a) through billing statements, 
invoices and other payment notices; b) by providing IVR and Web payment details on the 
Agency’s website including a “Pay Now’ or similar link on a mutually agreed prominent place on 
the web site; c) through the Agency’s general IVR/Phone system and d) other channels deemed 
appropriate by the Agency. 

 
nCourt shall provide the Agency with logos, graphics and other marketing materials for use in its 
communication with its citizens regarding the payment services provided by nCourt. Both parties 
agree that nCourt will be presented as the primary payment method option. Agency will 
communicate the nCourt payment Service option to its Citizens wherever the Agency generally 
communicates its other payment methods. 

 
Agency’s Responsibilities; In order for nCourt to provide the Services outlined in this 
Agreement, the Agency shall: 

• Provide ACH forms required for the remittance of funds. 
• Once design is signed off by Customer, the configuration will be considered locked until 

the go live date.  County of Franklin may allow small changes at its discretion as long as it 
does not impact cost or the project timeline.  Significant changes could result in a .25% 
increase in processing fees outlined in section 3. 

• Test data required to develop and/or test the application must be provided by Agency by 
the signoff of design specifications in order to ensure project timelines are met. 

• After nCourt has delivered application for user acceptance testing, customer must conduct 
acceptance testing in a timely manner and at a mutually agreed upon date.  Failure to do 
so could result in delays to the targeted go live date, and nCourt reserves the right to 
increase processing fees outlined in section 3 by .25%. 

• For the duration of this Agreement, Agency will maintain an active link connecting the 
Agency website and the nCourt payment portal in a prominent and mutually agreed 
location on the Agency website. The phone number for the payment IVR and nCourt Call 
center (if applicable) will also be added to the website. Agency will also add the IVR 
payment option as part of the Agency general phone system. 

• Implement the items identified in item 15. 
• Agency will launch the nCourt electronic payment processing service to its citizen within 

90 days from the execution of the agreement. 
• Agency will make Omnigo aware of the requirement to integrate with the nCourt system 

and of the anticipated “go live” date contemplated herein. Agency will compel said vendor 
to actively participate in accomplishing the “go live” of the Program in the specified 
timeframe outlined herein. 

• For the purpose of providing the Agency a posting file for posting to the Agency’s case 
management system, Omnigo; Agency will provide the file format specification currently 
used to post its payments to the case management system, Omnigo. Agency will fully 
cooperate with nCourt and provide the information required to integrate with the Agency’s 
case management system. 

The expected processing volume in the Program is estimated at $185,000 and 8,000 transactions 
annually. 

 
16. The disclaimer language to appear on the website is contained in Appendix A, attached hereto. 

 
17. This Agreement may be terminated by the Agency at will but with 90 days’ prior notice. 
 

 
 
 
 



18. This Agreement represents the final agreement of the parties. No amendment or modification of 
this Agreement shall be valid or binding upon either party unless made in writing and signed by 
the party against whom it is to be enforced. 

 
19. This Agreement has been executed and delivered in the State of Georgia, and all questions with 

respect to the construction of this Agreement and the rights and liabilities of the parties hereto 
shall be determined in accordance with the applicable provisions of the laws of the State of 
Georgia, without giving credence to the conflicts of law provisions thereof. 

 
20. The parties acknowledge that they have executed this Agreement as of the date and year 

first above written. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Agreed and Accepted: nCourt LLC 

 
 

  By:   By:  
 

  Title:   Title:  
 

  Date:   Date:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
APPENDIX A 

 
To continue to pay your fee, fine, citation or other payment, you must accept the following TERMS OF USE. Please read 
and fully understand the following terms and press the “ACCEPT TERMS” button to acknowledge that you have read and 
accept these terms. Acceptance of these terms is required to continue to payment. If you do not accept these terms, 
press “DECLINE TERMS” button to return to the Citation Search screen. 

 
The systems in place for automated processing of information from this court have been tested thoroughly and are subject to 
multiple levels of backup, confirmation and security. By using this automated payment system, USER acknowledges and 
understands that nCourt is providing this service as an agent of the court for the strict purpose of accepting electronic payments due 
to the court and remitting such funds to the court. nCourt has no legal authority related to the USER’s obligation to the court. By 
using this system, USER also acknowledged errors may occur just as errors can occur with human processing of information. By 
using this service, you agree that this is voluntary and that you (the “USER”) understand that the service fee added to the 
payment(s) being made are charged by the Provider to pay merchant processing fees, web hosting fees, administration and other 
costs and expenses associated with providing this service. No part of the service fee benefits the court, the judge, any specific civil 
service individual or any jurisdiction in which the charges or fees were levied, incurred or are being paid. 

 
Other than in connection with processing the payment being made, to the fullest extent possible, identifying private information will 
not be distributed in any way. No data records or other information will be used, released or sold to any third party. No information 
will be released to any other party unless such party requires the information for purposes of processing or providing another service 
essential to completing the transaction related to the payment(s) being made. 

 
nCourt, LLC (the “Company”) agrees to use all reasonable efforts to provide accurate processing of information provided from court 
files and to diligently distribute information provided by the USER to the court. nCourt, LLC cannot and does not guarantee the 
accuracy or timeliness of any provided information provided and expressly disclaim any warranty, including merchantability and 
fitness for a particular use under the Uniform Commercial Code of Georgia beyond the extent of the service fees paid by the user of 
the service. 

 
nCourt, LLC has in place a comprehensive security plans and internal control plan which is designed to ensure the anonymity of 
program user information. Further, access to such information is controlled and restricted to authorized personnel only. The 
payment submission process uses Secure Sockets Layer (SSL) encryption to virtually eliminate the possibility of unauthorized 
access to your private information while it is being transferred across the internet. Your personal financial data is NOT stored on 
computers administered by the Company. 

 
By submitting this information electronically, you agree to release the court, judge, civil service individuals or any jurisdiction in 
which the charges or fees were levied, and nCourt, LLC, its principals, officers, directors, employees, agents affiliated companies, 
successors and assignees (collectively the ‘Providers’) from any direct, indirect, punitive, incidental, special or consequential 
damages arising out of or in any way connected to the use of the Program or with the delay or inability to use it, or for any 
information, software, products and services obtained through this program, or otherwise arising out of the use of this program, the 
internet generally, or on any other basis (whether based on contract, tort, strict liability or otherwise.) The Providers will not be 
responsible for any security breaches or non-compliance with Federal or State law or terms of this agreement which results in any 
act or omission of the USER or a third party unrelated to the negligence of the Provider. 

 
The operation of this online payment program is based in Kennesaw, Georgia and any action of any nature against the company 
must be brought in Cobb County, Georgia.  You agree not to challenge the use of any electronic payment and additionally agree 
that any action brought by the Provider(s) against you to enforce any electronic payment for which any benefit has been provided to 
you in any way shall entitle the Provider(s) to per se probable cause for criminal action for theft of services or for civil recovery of all 
fees paid, process fees, costs, attorney’s fees, plus any incidental or associated damages proven by the Provider(s). Any such civil 
actions shall be bought in the courts of Cobb County, Georgia, without regard to choose of law, and all parties consent to jurisdiction 
and venue therein. 
Nothing herein is to be construed as legal counsel or advice. Users should consult with their own legal counsel with respect to the 
implications of making the payment through this system. 

 
Any purchases made by a USER from nCourt, LLC via the nCourt web services sites are NON-REFUNDABLE, in whole or in part, 
once the payment has been submitted, confirmed and accepted by the court. If the submission is rejected by the court, refunds will 
be processed via credit card, ACH or paper check. Any processing fees associated with the transaction are NON-REFUNDABLE. 

 
To continue to pay your fee, fine, citation or other payment, you must accept the following TERMS OF USE. Please read 
and fully understand the following terms and press the “ACCEPT TERMS” button to acknowledge that you have read and 
accept these terms. Acceptance of these terms is required to continue to payment. If you do not accept these terms, 
press “DECLINE TERMS” button to return to the Citation Search screen. 

 
Please indicate your consent to these terms by pressing the ‘Accept Terms’ button. 



 
nCourt LLC partners with WorldPay (formerly dba Vantiv), LLC and Fifth Third Bank FBO. Please sign 
the bottom of this form and return it to us immediately as confirmation of understanding the terms and 
conditions of our service. 

 
 
 

Government Agency Name understands that nCourt LLC will provide customer support and billing 
associated technology services. Government Agency Name hereby authorizes WorldPay, LLC. to fund a 
bank account designated by nCourt LLC for your benefit and to make direct deposit of Visa, MasterCard, 
and Discover funds into this account. WorldPay, LLC will debit an account owned and designated by 
nCourt LLC: (1) for the discount fees, and other charges incurred in connection with Government Agency 
Name card processing; (2) for all chargebacks and adjustments; (3) for arbitration fees, fines, penalties, 
etc. charged by the associations incurred as a result of Government Agency Name card processing; and 
(4) for any other amounts described in the Sub-Merchant Agreement Terms and Conditions. Government 
Agency Name has read, understands and agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of the 
Merchant Service Agreement attached hereto, which is hereby incorporated by reference and may be 
modified or amended from time to time. 

 
 

  By:  
 

  Title:  
 

  Date:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Commission Order No. 2019-313 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 23, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-313 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN  
AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES  
WITH MARIE GILLEN 
 
WHEREAS, Missouri law requires that the Court provide an attorney to parents in child abuse and neglect 
cases; and 
 
WHEREAS, under Missouri law it is the responsibility of the applicable county to provide funds necessary in 
order to pay for such services. 
 
WHEREAS, Marie Gillen, a Missouri licensed attorney, has agreed to provide such services not less than ten 
(10) hours per week as per the Agreement for Legal Services attached hereto for the term beginning July 9, 
2019 and shall terminate December 31, 2019 and for the total compensation of $1,666.67 per month and such 
other compensation as provided for in the proposed Agreement. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Agreement with Marie Gillen is hereby approved and that Presiding 
Commissioner and I. I. Lamke, Presiding Circuit Court Judge, are authorized to execute said Agreement for 
Legal Services on behalf of Franklin County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an executed copy of said Agreement and a copy of this Order be provided to 
Marie Gillen, Esq. and that a copy of this Order and a copy of the Agreement be provided to I. I. Lamke, Circuit 
Judge; and to Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent.  
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 











Commission Order No. 2019-314 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 23, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Updated: 7/17/2019 3:36 PM by Jeannine Stevens  Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING  
PAYMENT OF SERVICES 
TO LEWIS, REED & ALLEN, P.C.  
 

WHEREAS, the County of Franklin, Missouri retained Richard D. Reed of Lewis, Reed & Allen, P.C. 
to represent the County of Franklin as part of a larger Joint Defense Agreement in connection with 
certain assessment appeals filed by Spire, f/k/a Missouri Natural Gas and by Ameren, f/k/a Union 
Electric; and 

WHEREAS, the County of Franklin, Missouri needs to authorize payment for services provided by the 
above-named entities; and                                                                                                                       

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the invoice total in the 
amount of $1,568.75 from Richard D. Reed of Lewis, Reed and Allen, P.C. is hereby approved for 
payment. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, the County shall, and the officials, agents and employees of the County 
are hereby authorized and directed to, take such further action, and execute and deliver such other 
documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply 
with the intent of this Order and that a copy of this Order be provided to Tim Baker, County Clerk; 
Debbie Aholt, County Treasurer; Tammy Vemmer, County Auditor; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing 
Agent. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 







Commission Order No. 2019-315 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, July 23, 2019 
County of Franklin Report 
 

Commission Order 2019-314 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF  
APPROVING THE CONSENT  
AGENDA AND ALL THE 
ITEMS LISTED THEREON 
 
WHEREAS, in the course of the daily operation of county government certain routine actions are necessary; and 
 
WHEREAS, certain of the routine items referred to above involve either the issuance of licenses, the receipt of funds or 
the authorization of accounts payable and/or abstract of fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, the approval of such routine matters can be approved through the use of a “Consent Agenda”; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to afford a better record of what has been approved through the use of the Consent Agenda it has 
been determined that it would be appropriate to pass a commission order weekly which approves all items contained in 
the Consent Agenda. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the County Commission of Franklin County that the Consent Agenda for July 23, 2019 
addressing the below listed items is hereby approved, to wit: 
 

Liquor Licenses:   D Angelo’s Pacific LLC 
   St. Jordan Creek Winery 
   St. Jordan Creek Winery 
   St. Jordan Creek Winery 
   Setting the Bar 
   Brown Jerry’s Blues, Brews, and BBQ 
   St. Clare Catholic Church, St. Clair 8/17/19 
   Fricks Market 
   Fricks Market 
   Brennan’s Coffee, LLC dba Little Ireland Coffee 
   Washington Town & Country Fair 
   Washington Town & Country Fair  
   Washington Town & Country Fair 
   Washington Town & Country Fair 
   Washington Town & Country Fair 
   Washington Town & Country Fair 
   Washington Town & Country Fair 
   Washington Town & Country Fair 
   Washington Town & Country Fair 
   Washington Town & Country Fair 
   Washington Town & Country Fair  
   Washington Town & Country Fair 
   Washington Town & Country Fair 
   Washington Town & Country Fair 
   Washington Town & Country Fair 
   Washington Town & Country Fair 
   Washington Town & Country Fair 
 
 
 



 

Commission Order 2019-314  Page 2 

 
 
 
    
Abstract of Fees: Treasurer’s Report – June 2019 
   Recorder of Deeds Fees – June 2019 
   Public Administrator Fees – July 2019 
   Building Department Fees – June 2019 
 
Auctioneer Licenses:  Lucas Schneider, dba Schneider Auctioneers LLC 
 
Other:   

 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 





























































































 BUILDING DEPARTMENT’S MONTHLY REPORT  
FUND 450 

 

REPORT FOR MONTH OF JUNE 2019 OF RECEIPTS 

GIVEN TO THE FRANKLIN COUNTY TREASURER 

 

 

 

Receipts: 

 

450-000-342-17-00 Sale of Books   $                0 

 

450-000-342-28-00 Review/Permit Fees  $        28,839.31 

 

450-000-369-10-00    Forfeited Escrow  $            6,050.00 

 

450-000-369-10-00 Miscellaneous   $             199.40 

 

 

 

Total Receipts:                                                            $                 35,088.71 

 

 

Less Disbursements: 

 

450-661-110               Refunds                                    $                     138.77   

            

 450-632-580-14-00    Miscellaneous                           $                        0 

 

450-632-580-11-00    Ending Receipts Balance          $                34,949.94 

 

 

 
 
COPY OF REGISTER OF RECEIPTS GIVEN TO TREASURER ATTACHED 
 
 














	I. Call to Order
	II. Minutes Approval
	1. Minutes, Tuesday July 9, 2019 
	2. Minutes, Thursday July 11, 2019

	III. Navigate Presentation
	IV. Public Request for Discussion/Action
	V. Action Items
	a. 2019-298 Advantage Software for Court Reporter
	b. 2019-299 NI Government Services Agreement
	c. 2019-300 Surplus
	d. 2019-301 Health Director Vaccinations
	2019-302 ACA Quarterly Tax Return
	2019-303 Road Relinquish Agreement 
	2019-304 Cities Readininess Initiative Health Dept.
	2019-305 MOU Amendment - FSD
	2019-306 MOU FSD Medicaid Application Software
	2019-307 Health Dept. Environmental Child Care Inspections
	2019-308 Trustee's Sale - Ballew
	2019-309 Dislosure of Potential Conflicts of Interest
	2019-310 Delinquent Tax List Property Removal
	2019-311 Omnigo Software for Various Agencies
	2019-312 NCourt, LLC Court Payment Processing
	2019-313 Legal Services Agreement - Gillen
	2019-314 Payment of Services Lewis, Reed & Allen
	2019-315 Consent Agenda

	VI. Discussion Items & Reports
	VII. Service Award Recognition
	VIII. Adjournment



